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To: Bob Elias 

Cc: Tim Devlin; Richard Tudor; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; John Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001148-EI 


Okay. We'll use that in the title. 

--Original Message-­

From: Bob Elias 

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 10:29 AM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Cc: Tim Devlin, Richard Tudor, Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; John 

Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 00l148-EI 


Okay by me. 

---Original Message-­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 10:18 AM 
To: Bob Elias 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Richard Tudor; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; John 
Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 00l148-EI 

How about providing full wording as well as shortened version of "a Florida Transco" as "a Florida transmission company (,Florida 
transcd)" ? 

-Original Message-­
From: Bob Elias 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2000 10:12 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Richard Tudor; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; John 
Slemkewicz 
Subject: Docket No. 00l148-EI 

Let's go with this: 

Review of Florida Power & Light Company's proposed merger with Entergy Corporation, the formation of a Florida Transco, and 
their effect on FPL's retail rates. 

If anyone sees a problem with this, please let all the people on this Email know. Thanks! 
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